22nd. Septepber, 1342.

Dear Delling,

Pid I mention that the Galton Laboratory Osrum Unilt, now
under the Medical Research Councll, supplying testing rlulds rrom
the School of Pathology st Cambridge, often have meed of anlmal matearial?
I wee discussing yesterdsy with Dra. Taylor nnd Race 3 bigplsh
so-operative rrogramme involving the seoreting factor, »hen they
ment'oned that 1t would be ex@eedingly valuable to them to be sble to
test the sntl-gemic content of & number, FT.G3. & dogen, samples of
cow aerum with a view to getting & pint or sc of any o4e of them whioh
turned out te be potent. It 1s the so-called Anti-0 antl-ged¥owhich
they sre in need of. For teeting they like iﬁnut 10 to 20 co. of
whole bleed, anc I thought you cauld probably Let them havs & number
ofsamples with a visw to #82%tlhg them up with & good Anti-N peprum
for future uge. If this iu all pll;;':lillng: You might send Tayler
( Dr.0.L.Taylor) a line direo$; 4f not, Juat Let me know.

Yours eincerely,



